



Level 6, 10 Valentine Avenue
Parramatta NSW 2150

Locked Bag 5020
Parramatta NSW 2124
DX 8225 PARRAMATTA

Telephone: 61 2 9873 8500
Facsimile: 61 2 9873 8599

heritage@heritage.nsw.gov.au
www.heritage.nsw.gov.au

File: SF20/10086
Job ID No: DOC20/90208

Emily Dickson
Senior Planning Officer
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Emily

RE: Response to New Request for Advice for Modification request for Bays 5-15 of the Locomotive Workshops (8449 MOD 4)

Thank you for inviting the Heritage Council of NSW to provide advice on the above Modification Request relating to the new sliding door to the central access at grid line 8 (email 4 February 2019).

Following our review of the documentation submitted, we are satisfied that the revised design of the element, from sliding door to sliding barrier, adequately addressing the Heritage Council's concerns. Therefore, this element is considered acceptable. We look forward to continuing to work with Mirvac to further refine the design of this barrier as the detailed design progresses.

If you have any queries regarding the above matter, please contact David Nix, Senior Heritage Officer, Major Projects at Heritage NSW on 02 9895 6523 or at david.nix@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Sarah Jane Brazil
Senior Team Leader
Heritage NSW, Community Engagement
Department of Premier and Cabinet
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW

7 February 2020